MinutesoftheMeetingoftheCARPARKINGBESTVALUEWORKINGGROUPheldattheTownHall onWednesday,27thMARCH2002

at2.00p.m.

Present:-

CouncillorA.H.Miller–Chairman. CouncillorMrs.G.Marsh CouncillorMrs.H.O'Donovan CouncillorJ.Roscoe

Alsoinattendance:-A.J.Leeson TownClerk

1. APOLOGIES

AnapologyforhisinabilitytoattendtheMeetingwasreceivedfrom CouncillorSuttle(TownMayor).

2. <u>MATTERSARISINGFROMMINUTES-24</u> <u>th</u><u>FEBRUARY2002</u>

1)	Co-opPioneerStore Itwasnotedthatnoresponsehadyetbeenreceivedfrom theManageroftheCo-opPioneerstore.
2)	BroadRoad Anestimateforthecostofresurfacinghadbeensought, buthadnot
	yetbeenreceived. TherequirementfortheOperationsManagertochangevarious markingsforcampervans,aturningcircleandpedestrian crossingneededclarification. ItwasAGREED:- Thatasitemeetingbeconveneduponthe cessationofthecurrentmeeting.
	Itwasnotedthattheintroductionofthenewchargescausedaconflict withtheprogrammingoftheticketmachines. ItwasAGREED:- Thattheincreaseinchargesshouldapplytothe summerseasonandthatnoincreasewouldbe applicabletothewinterseason.
	ItwasnotedthatthemeetingwiththeresidentsatPeverilPointhad beenverysuccessfulandthatafollow-upmeetinghadbeen arrangedfor10.00a.m.onSaturday,13 th April2002.
	TheClerkreportedthathehadreceivedconfirmationthattheRNLI wasshortlytoproceedwiththeschemetocreateadditionalcar parkingspaces. Afterabriefdiscussion,itwasAGREED:-

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

	Toarrangeaseparatemeetingwithrepresentatives of the RNL Iregarding apossible jointworking arrangement and other parking related issues.	
f)	Itwassuggestedthatitwouldbemoreappropriatetodealwith discussionswiththeFishermen'sAssociationaspartofthe BestValueReviewoftheBoatPark. ItwasAGREED:- Thattheissuesrelatingtoparkinginthefishermen's designatedareabedealtwithaspartoftheBoat ParkBestValueReview.	
	2. <u>ACTIONPLAN</u> MainBeach	
a)	ItwasnotedthatthechargingofanannualfeetoSwanageRailway providedevidenceofaconsistentapproach.	
b)	Itwasnotedthatthehutshadnowbeenremoved.	
c)	ThenewarrangementsforcarparkingbyfootballclubsatMainBeach hadnowbeenintroduced.	
d)	TheClerkprovideddetailsoftheDistrictCouncil'soffertore-paint therecyclingbins,ortoremovethemifinfutureanalternative solutionisidentified.	
	Ageneraldiscussionensuedregardingthere-positioningofthe planters. Inconclusion,itwasAGREED:- Thattheexactpositionandsitingoftheplantersbe discussedonsitewiththeCouncil'sOperations Manager.	
i) ii) iii)	 3. GENERALISSUES Residents'Parking Itwasnotedthataspartoftheconsultationmeetingheldwithresidentsat PeverilPointon26 thMarch2002,ageneralconcensushadbeenformedin acceptanceoftheCouncil'sproposalstointroduceapermitschemefor residentsonly. Theallocationofpermitswastobediscussedatasubsequentmeeting scheduledfor13 thApril2002. Inidentifyingtheissuestoberesolved,aheateddebateensued. ItwasAGREED:- Thatthefollowingitemswereyettoberesolved:- Allocationofpermitse.g.preferencetopermanentresidents,oneper dwelling. Numberofpermits. Priceperpermit. 	
	4. DATEOFNEXTMEETING ItwasagreedthatthenextmeetingwillbeheldonFriday,12 th Ap 2002at9.00a.m	oril

2